



Engineering and Testing for EMC and Safety Compliance

Mr. William Graff
American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave, Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

Ref: Grantee Code: I28 Zebra Technologies QL320 / FCC ID: I28-QL320352

August 1, 2002

Dear Mr. Graff,

In reference to the Zebra Technologies QL320 (FCC ID: I28-QL320352), the output power of the Cisco AIR-LMC352 used in this host is higher than the power listed on the original Cisco grant for this device (FCC ID: LDK102040). The Zebra Technologies QL320 controls the Cisco AIR-LMC352 utilizing firmware developed by Zebra Technologies that is based on routines and drivers supplied by Cisco. Because these routines and drivers are customized by Zebra Technologies for use in their device and operating system, there are differences in the way the AIR-LMC352 is controlled and programmed, specifically the PA stage of the AIR-LMC352. These programming differences account for the power discrepancy between the grant issued for FCC ID LDK102040 and the above referenced Zebra Technologies application.

Sincerely,

Richard B. McMurray